
From: gtlk.stm@stm.fi 
Sent: vendredi 18 janvier 2019 17:06 
To: SANTE CONSULT-E3 
Cc:  (SANTE);  (SANTE);  

(SANTE); @stm.fi;  (EBOLA TASK FORCE); 
@formin.fi; @formin.fi; 

@mmm.fi; @stm.fi; @minedu.fi; 
@mmm.fi; @utu.fi; @aka.fi; 
@helsinki.fi; @tem.fi; @tem.fi; 

@stm.fi; @ym.fi; @mmm.fi; 
@helsinki.fi; @helsinki.fi; @utu.fi 

Subject: VS: Follow up PAFF 03/12/2018 - new mutagenesis techniques 
Attachments: ECJstatements_FIsupervisoryauthorities_en.docx 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Please find the following report on the state of play in Finland: 

The Board for Gene Technology GTLK (the Finnish Competent Authority for Directives 
2001/18/EC and 2009/41/EC) asked 6.11.2018 from the national supervisory authorities for 
their views on the implementation of ECJ decision on new mutagenesis techniques. Please see 
attached an unofficial translation of their statements. In their statements the supervisory 
authorities bring up their approaches and challenges in the supervision of organisms modified 
with new mutagenesis techniques.  
GTLK sent 15.11.2018 a letter to the Commission asking for clarification on the interpretation of 
the Directives regarding certain types of deletion mutagenesis as well as on certain aspects on 
the ECJ Court ruling.   
During 2018, the Committee for the Future of the Parliament of Finland and the Advisory Board 
for Biotechnology brought up in their reports the need to update the regulation genetic 
technologies. 
GTLK sent 18.1.2019 a letter to the Ministry of Social Affairs and Health, which is responsible for 
the implementation of the above mentioned Directives, informing minister Saarikko about the 
situation and asking for her support for possible initiatives to update the Directives.  
The officials responsible for maintaining national catalogues of registered varieties have been 
liaised with, and they are aware of the consequences of the ECJ decision.  
Finnish Medicines Agency Fimea officials reported that ECJ decision has not yet been discussed 
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